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From: MH, DSB,
Date: 3@th September, 1957. Ref, No: 8/1¢/31

Tos Hesd of M Division, GCHQ.

INFUSE PLUGBOARD

1 I am writing to smplify the item on this subject which
appears in the minutes of the 8th Meeting of the MAWP,

2. After very full discussions with Tony Eastway on his
return we still feol that we shall nced a plughboard to get the
best usc of INFUSE .on DSB problems; moreover, we consider that
wo should have this additional fecility as soon as possible,

Wo were therefore oxtromely gratoful for the draft plans and very
completo ostimates accompanying M23's letter Mugh6/112/1 of

27th August,

2 However, we have some minor changes in these which we
think we might like to incorporate, In view of the changos in
GCHR plens for COLOROB and the pressure on your stsff created by
tho EFFIGY projoct, we feol 1t would ho unreasonable to assk you
to cerpy out any furthor dovelopment work on this taosk,
Accordlngly, es stated in the MAWP minutos, wo heve agrsed that
T Group should accept tho responsibility for preparing final
tachnicel specifications for tho plughoard,

Ly - I should like to tako this opportunity to thank you

for the rescarch and dovelopment offort GCHQ hes put into this .
projeet, which is primerily for our bonofit, Wo shall neturslly
be using much of the frulte of this work as a hesls for tho
finishod product,.

5e With rogard to ways and moeans of construction, we arc
very greteful for your offor to superintond contracts lot in tho
UK, and will inform you lator if we find wec have to tako you up

on this, Initislly, howevor, wo proposo to look very thoroughly
into the possibilitics of local construction; In viow of the
limlted emount of money wo havo availlable we shnll cloarly not Dbe
able to obtain tho complete instasllatlon in ono hit; howevor, we
think it would be hoth prhcticable and offective to procced in
stoges, starting, eay, with sufficient to hondlo 6 racks., We
hope to commence placing orders for components as soon ag possible,

Gs TLO hes already been  in correspondence with M23 on the

subaect of the plughoard and, for our part, we would bo happy for
further technical discussions 10 be carried on in thie way, .
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(Re-Di BOTTERILL)
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